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Memorandum

To:	Lake County Board Members
From:		Robert Skidmore, County Treasurer
Date:		Oct 18, 2012
Re:		Quarterly Report – CALL Reports

The following banks and financial institutions have been designated depositories in which the funds and monies in the custody of Robert Skidmore, as County Treasurer and as Ex-Officio County Collector, may be deposited:
 
American Midwest Bank
American Enterprise Bank  
Associated Bank
Bank Financial
Baytree National Bank & Trust Co.
Bridgeview Bank and Trust Company/Lincolnshire
Centrust Bank
Charter One Bank, N.A.
Cornerstone National Bank & Trust Company
Fifth Third Bank
First Bank of Highland Park
First Midwest Bank, N. A.
First Merrit
First National Bank of McHenry
Harris N A
Inland Bank
JP Morgan Chase Bank, N. A.
Lake Forest Bank and Trust Company
Libertyville Bank & Trust Company
Norstates Bank
Northbrook Bank & Trust Company
The Northern Trust Company
North Shore Trust and Savings
NorthSide Community Bank
 The Private Bank and Trust Company
Seaway National Bank (Seaway Bank and Trust Company)
State Bank of the Lakes
U.S. Bank National Association
Waukegan Savings and Loan SB

As required by the Comptroller of the Currency, the Federal Home Loan Bank, or the Illinois Commissioner of Banks and Trust Companies the aforementioned banks and financial institutions have furnished copies of their last financial statement for the quarter ending June, 2012. The aforesaid financial statements of the designated depositories are attached on this report.   
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